Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix
Burleigh Unorganized Townships

County

* Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda
Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5% St, Bismarck

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM |
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org

February 17, 2026
5:00 P.M.
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain.
COUNTY PARK BOARD
1. Meeting called to order.
2. Roll call of members.
3. Approval of Agenda.
4. Consideration of January 5, 2026, meeting minutes. (Page 4)
5. PUBLIC COMMENT. Restricted to Burleigh County residents and landowners.
6. Commissioner Munson:(Page 6-11)

a. Consideration of Kniefel Landing Fish Cleaning Station O&M Agreement.
b. Park Maintenance Tech Job Description.

7. Other Business.

8. Adjourn.

COUNTY COMMISSION

1. Meeting called to order.

2. Roll call of members.

3. Approval of Agenda.

4. Consideration of January 29" special meeting minutes and February 2", 2026, meeting

minutes and bills. (Page 13-17)
5. PUBLIC COMMENT. Restricted to Burleigh County residents and landowners.

6. Consent Agenda: (Page 18-24)
a. Abatements.
b. Special event permits.
c. 2" approach permits.

7. John Bollinger:
a. 250" Anniversary Celebration.

8. County Engineer Schriock: (Page 26-44)

001


https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/

10.

11.

12.

13.

The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on March 2™, 2026.

Purchase agreement and payment.

Sale of Equipment.

Authorization to advertise for tractor bids.
Purchase agreement and payment for skid steer.
Proposed 2026 Construction Program.
Ponderosa Riverside Village resolution.
Authorization to advertise for road project bids.

RO ao o

HR Director Binder: (Page 46-48)
a. Finance/Treasurer Department Structure and RFP
b. Highway Department Follow up.

County Auditor Splonskowski: (Page 50-52)
a. Auxiliary board applications.

Commissioner Munson: (Page 54)
a. Missouri Valley Complex Committee request.

Continued Commission items: (Page 56-63)
a. Off Highway Vehicle Ordinance discussion.

Other Business.

Adjourn.

Mark Splonskowski
Burleigh County Auditor

002



COUNTY
PARK
BOARD



BURLEIGH COUNTY PARK BOARD
MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 5th, 2026

5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance
Chairman Bitner called the Burleigh County Park Board meeting to order.

Rollcall of the members: Commissioners Steve Bakken, Jeffery Herman, Wayne Munson, Steve Schwab,
Jerry Woodcox, and Chairman Brian Bitner were present. Commissioner Errol Behm was absent.

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2" by Comm. Bakken to approve the December 1st, 2025 meeting minutes.
Commissioners Bakken, Herman, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion
carried.

Chairman Bitner opened the meeting to public comment.
e No comment was heard.

Chairman Bitner closed the public comment segment.

Commissioner Schwab started a discussion on the future of the County parks management. He stated that
there is space designated at the Highway Department for a park manager. Comm. Munson said that the
County Weed Officer and County Auditor had been working with him on a list of tasks he had received from
Bismarck Parks & Recreation and that he was also working with the Human Resource Director on a job
description for a part-time parks manager. Assistant Senior County Engineer Dan Schriock spoke regarding
the possibility of a park manager being able to help with duties at the Highway Department in when the parks
are in the off season. Comm. Schwab made the point that County Weed Officer Daron Johnson would not
have time to take on some of the responsibilities of the County parks. Discussion was had.

Commissioner Bakken noted that the State Weed Board had recognized the good work being done by Weed
Officer Johnson.

Commissioner Woodcox started a discussion on having a County Weed Board separate from the County
Commission. Comm. Schwab said that Weed Officer Johnson was pleased with reporting to the County
Commission as the County Weed Board. Comm.

No other business was presented.

Meeting adjourned.
5:22 PM

Mark Splonskowski, Auditor Brian Bitner, Chairman
Page | 1

004



ITEM

# 0



NORTH

DCIkOfG | Game and Fish

Be Legendary.

January 5, 2026

Mark Splonskowski
Burleigh County Park Board
P.O. Box 5518

Bismarck, ND 58506

RE:  Kneifel Landing — Fish Cleaning Station O&M Agreement
Dear Mr. Splonskowski:

Several years ago, our Department entered into a cooperative agreement with your entity to help
offset maintenance costs associated with your fish cleaning station. That cooperative agreement expired
at the end of December. These stations are very popular and we are unwavering in our attempt to assure
that all fish cleaning stations are kept clean and sanitary for public use. As in the past, the grant is paid for
the upcoming year and is payable upon receipt of the preceding years list of expenditures.

We are hopeful that you will take advantage of this program and accept our offer of this funding
assistance. The monies are to go specifically towards the O&M of the above fish cleaning station and
include activities such as, but are not limited to: routine cleaning and sanitizing of the table top, spraying
down of the station, and pumping of the septic system and general cleaning to keep the station clean and
sanitary. ‘

I’ve included a new grant agreement that will fund these activities through 2026. Please have the
appropriate officials review the agreement and if acceptable, sign and return to me. Please keep a copy of
the fully executed agreement for your records. If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to
call me at 328-6346.

Sincerely,

Bob Frohlich
Fisheries Development
Coordinator

Governor Director Deputy Director
Kelly Armstrong Jeb Williams Casey Anderson
006
100 North Bismarck Expressway Bismarck ND, 58501-5095 701-328-6300 | gf.nd.gov



GRANT AGREEMENT BETWEEN
BURLEIGH COUNTY PARK BOARD
AND THE
NORTH DAKOTA GAME AND FISH DEPARTMENT

Kneifel Landing — Fish Cleaning Station
Management and Maintenance Agreement

This agreement is entered into by and between Burleigh County Park Board, hereinafter referred to

as the Grantee and the North Dakota Game and Fish Department, hereinafter referred to as the Department,
because of a mutual interest and desire to cooperate in the management and maintenance of the existing fish
cleaning stations at the above sites. This agreement covers the delineation of management responsibilities
and funding of ongoing operation and maintenance.

Specifically, Burleigh County Park Board (Grantee) shall agree to:

1.

Provide the manpower and equipment necessary to provide routine general maintenance of the
existing fish cleaning stations. Maintenance responsibilities of the Grantee pursuant to this
agreement include, but are not limited to performing the following items on a routine and regular
basis:
a. Cleaning, spraying down, and sanitizing of the entire table/grinder unit, specifically the
table top cutting surfaces.

b. Cleaning, sanitizing and spraying down the concrete floor and inside of the shelter.
Includes periodic cleaning of the floor drain.

c. Provide for the periodic pumping of septic tanks as needed.

d. Provide for the timely repair of any minor breakdown which interferes with the
functionality or usability of the station. Major repairs, such as a broken down grinder,
need to also be taken care of in a timely fashion and should be reported to the Department
immediately so that corrective measures may be discussed and implemented.

Keep a complete record of itemized expenditures and maintenance activities for each area for
each calendar year. A copy of this record shall be sent to the Fisheries Development Supervisor
by January 15th of each year for the preceding year’s activities.

. Notify the State (Grantor) of all potential claims that arise from or result from this agreement.

The Grantee shall take all reasonable steps to preserve all physical evidence and information
which may be relevant to the circumstances surrounding a potential claim, while maintaining
public safety, and to grant to the State the opportunity to review and inspect such evidence,
including the scene of an accident.

Certifies by signing this agreement that neither the Grantee, sub-recipient, subcontractor, nor
their principals, are presently debarred, declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from
participation in transactions with the State or Federal Government by any Department or Agency
of the Federal Government.

007



5. Shall perform as an independent entity under this agreement. The Grantee, its employees, agents,

or representatives are not employees of the state of North Dakota for any purpose, including but
not limited to the application of the Social Security Act, the Fair Labor Standards Act, F.I1.C.A.,
F.U.C.A., the North Dakota Unemployment Compensation and Workers Compensation Acts,
and the provisions of North Dakota Century Code Chap. 32-12.2. No part of this agreement may
be construed to represent the creation of an employer-employee relationship. The Grantee shall
retain sole discretion in the manner and means of carrying out the obligations and responsibilities
to be performed under this agreement, except to the extent specified in this agreement. Grantee
does not have the authority to contract for or incur obligations on behalf of the State.

Specifically, the Game and Fish Department (Grantor) agrees to:

1.

Provide $3,500 annually, a fair and reasonable price, to the Grantee for operation/maintenance
expenses incurred in maintaining each fish cleaning station (1) as previously outlined in this
agreement. The $3,500 is payable upon receipt of the preceding year’s record of completed
activities and will cover the upcoming calendar years activities.

If records of itemized expenditures and maintenance activities show expenditures exceeded
$3,500, the Department will evaluate those overages and may reimburse Grantee up to 50% of
any amount over $3,500, subject to the availability of State funds. The Department retains all
rights in making determinations on the reimbursement of overages.

Consider cost-sharing with the Grantee for major repairs to the existing fish cleaning station.
Plans and cost estimates for all such projects must be presented and approved by the Department
prior to project construction.

Specifically, it is agreed that:

1. This Agreement will commence on January 1, 2026 or the date at which this Agreement is

signed, whichever comes later, and shall remain in effect until December 31, 2026. This
agreement will automatically renew each year until the end of the year 2030, unless either
party notifies the other before a December 31 termination date of its decision not to renew.
Each renewal term in years subsequent to 2026 will be twelve months, beginning on January
1 and ending on December 31.

It is further agreed that this agreement may be amended at any time by mutual written consent.

Termination for Lack of Funding or Authority: The Department may terminate this agreement
upon delivery of written notice, if funding from federal, state, and or other source is not
sufficient to allow continuation of this project. This agreement is also contingent upon approval
of the State Historical Preservation Officer from an archaeological site maintenance perspective.
Termination shall be without prejudice to any obligations or liabilities of either party already
accrued prior to termination.

Termination for Cause: If through any cause Grantee shall fail to fulfill in a timely and proper
manner its obligations under this agreement, or shall violate any of the terms of this agreement,
the Grantor shall thereupon have the right to terminate this agreement forthwith by giving
written notice to Grantee of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof. The rights
and remedies of the Grantor provided in the above related defaults by the Grantee are not

008



exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or under this
agreement.

5. Applicable Law: This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of North Dakota.

6. Merger and Modification: This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.
No alteration, amendment, or modification in the provisions of this agreement shall be affective
unless it is reduced to writing and signed by both parties.

7. Assignment and Subcontracts: The Grantee shall not have the authority to contract for or on
behalf of or incur obligations on behalf of the State. However, the Grantee may subcontract with
qualified Vendors of services provided that any such subcontract shall acknowledge the binding
nature of this agreement, and incorporate this agreement, together with its attachments as
appropriate. The Grantee agrees to be solely responsible for the performance of any
subcontractor.

8. Confidentiality: The Grantee agrees not to use or disclose any information it receives from the
Grantor under this agreement that is confidential or exempt from mandatory public disclosure
except as necessary to carry out the purposes of this agreement or as authorized in advance by
the Grantor. The Grantor agrees not to disclose any information it receives from the Grantee
which the Grantee has previously identified as confidential and which the Grantor determines in
its sole discretion is protected from mandatory public disclosure under a specific exception to the
North Dakota open records law, North Dakota Century Code § 44-04-18. The duty of the
Grantor and the Grantee to maintain confidentiality of information under this section continues
beyond the term of this agreement, including any extensions or renewals.

9. Compliance with Public Records Law: The Grantee understands that, except for disclosures
prohibited in Section 8 - Confidentiality, the Grantor must disclose to the public upon request
any records it receives from Grantee. Grantee further understands that any records which are
obtained or generated by the Grantee under this agreement, except for records that are
confidential under Section 8, may, under certain circumstances, be open to the public upon
request under the North Dakota open records law. Grantee agrees to contact the Grantor
immediately upon receiving a request for information under the open records law and to comply
with the Grantor’s instructions on how to respond to the request.

10. Retention of Records: The Grantee agrees to retain financial records for a period of three years
from the date of submission of the final expenditure report or if subject to audit, until such audit
is completed and closed, whichever occurs later. The Grantor, the ND State Auditor, and the
federal government (if applicable), and their duly authorized representatives shall have access to
the books, documents, papers, and records of the Grantee which are pertinent to the services
provided under this agreement.

The parties hereto cause this agreement to be executed as of the date of the last signature below.

Burleigh County Park Board Date
i B 3(-(‘ e 2 \awn Zé
North Dakota Génj & Fish Department Date

009



Burleigh County, North Last Date Revised:
~ 1/6/2026
Burleigh County Dakota
* ‘ Job Description Number:
Job Description

Employee: Location: Bismarck
Job Title: Park Maintenance Technician - Seasonal Department: Parks Department
Status: Nonexempt Reports to: Park Board
Salary Grade: 3 DBM Rating: Al3

Job Summary: Under the supervision of the Park Board, this position is responsible for performing a variety of
routine manual and semi-skilled tasks to maintain the cleanliness, safety, appearance, and functionality of
Burleigh County public parks, fairgrounds, and associated facilities and docks. This role also monitors the parks
and communicates with park visitors and campers regarding safety, park use, hours of operation and rules.

e This is a temporary/seasonal position that will run from May through October.

Responsibilities:

40 % oftime 1. Inspect, supply and repair park amenities, including boat docks/ramps, picnic areas and
restrooms, to maintain safe operation of all Burleigh County parks.

30 %oftime 2. Serves as primary contact for park visitors, conduct regular checks on visitors and
activities, reporting any rule violations to the Burleigh County Sheriff’s Department.

10 % oftime 3. Communicate with portfolio holder and contractors regarding any issues with contracted
services.

20 % oftime 4. Perform landscaping, tree trimming and other forestry services.

Essential Job Duties:

1. Inspect parking lots and docks and report any needed maintenance to the Park Board and portfolio holder.

2. Perform regular maintenance and repairs to all buildings, picnic areas, fish cleaning stations, and other
facilities located in the park.

3. Inspect all dock heights weekly and make request for raising or lowering as needed.

4. Pick-up litter and restock toilets.

5. Ensure safety of all park visitors and campers by monitoring visitor/camper activities.

6. Serves as primary contact for the public regarding park operations, hours, and other information.

7. Direct and monitor contractors and contracted services for quality regarding mowing and trimming,
stocking of supplies and litter/garbage removal.

8. Report any major maintenance required to facilities to the Park Board and portfolio holder.

9. Perform routine landscaping, tree trimming, and other forestry services.

10. Perform general cleaning and clearing of grounds, removing tree limbs and other items as needed.

11. Inspect and repair picnic tables, benches, and playground equipment.

12. Perform safety inspections of all park and playground equipment.

13. Operate hand tools, such as shovels, rakes, brooms, and other hand tools in a safe manner.

14. Operate machinery/vehicles such as skid steers, tractors, mowers in a safe manner.

15. Clean and maintain vault toilets.

16. Assist the Park Board and portfolio holder with obtaining bids for contracted services as needed.

17. Other duties as assigned and required.

010



| Burleigh County, North Last '1)/?/‘; é‘;’gised:
Bu rl.gigh County Dakota
* £ ‘ Job Description Number:
Job Description
Accountabilities:
1. Ensure parks, fairgrounds facilities boat ramps/landings are properly maintained for use by the public.
2. Inspect parks and fairgrounds to ensure proper cutting and trimming of lawns, shrubs, and trees.
3. Ensure garbage collection, landscaping, and parking lots are maintained.
4. Observe established safety practices and procedures when using equipment or working with chemicals.
5. Create a positive and productive work atmosphere by communicating and maintaining a professional
manner with other Burleigh County employees and the public.
Qualifications:
1. Must be 18 year of age, high school diploma or GED.
2. One (1) year of experience in general building maintenance, landscaping, or related manual labor.
3. Valid North Dakota driver’s license and a clean driving record.
4. Applicants will be subject to a pre-employment physical, drug screen and criminal background check.

Working Conditions/Physical and Mental Demands:

1.
2.
3.

4.

Physical environment consists of indoor/outdoor exposure to various extremes of climate and weather.
Extensive walking and standing may be required.

Will include physical motions of sitting, bending, pushing, pulling crouching, twisting, grasping, lifting,
and carrying heavy items and other physical motions.

May be required to respond to call back in emergency situations.

Clarification Clause:
This job description is not intended and should not be construed to be a complete list of all duties, skills,
responsibilities or working conditions associated with the job. It is intended to be a reasonable outline of those

principal job elements that are essential in Park Maintenance Technician related positions. The job description is

not a contract. The County reserves the right to modify job descriptions at any time.

Employee Signature Date

011



COUNTY

COMMISSION



BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
DISCUSSION OF VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
JANUARY 29™, 2026

12:00 PM
Chairman Bitner called the special meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order.

Roll call of the members: Commissioners Steve Bakken, Wayne Munson, Steve Schwab, Jerry Woodcox,
and Chairman Brian Bitner present.

Chairman Bitner opened the meeting to public comment.
e No comment was heard.
Chairman Bitner closed the public comment segment.

Chairman Bitner started a discussion about the Finance Director and Deputy Finance Director positions.
Human Resources Director Pam Binder said a job offer had been made to one Treasurer candidate and that
person declined. She also stated that there were no suitable candidates that applied for the Finance Director
position. Director Binder stated that she had discussed the possibility of a past County Finance Director
stepping into assist and Chair Bitner had said he received a phone call from a retired CPA that would be
interested in assisting as well. Director Binder said that we have received some interest in the RFP for
accounting services from several accounting firms. Deputy Finance Director/Interim-Treasurer Schmidt
spoke noting the Treasurer’s Office is still short a couple people and deadlines are still being met. Chair
Bitner requested Director Binder reach out to the CPA who had contacted him. By consensus the Commission
decided to move forward with Former Finance Director Clyde Thompson, the other CPA, and the CPA firm
to assist with year end work, training employees, and setting policies and procedures. The Commission
requested Director Binder look into the salaries for the Finance Department.

Discussion was had on the County pay scales. Director Binder stated she would continue doing research on
the topic.

Chairman Bitner started a discussion on the Veterans Services Office (VSO). Comm. Munson stated that he
was not ready for the job of Deputy Veterans Services Officer to be opened yet and that he still had to review
the VSO with the new Veterans Services Officer before moving forward. Veterans Services Officer Chris
Berglund spoke on the subject. Discussion was had. Consensus amongst the Board was for Comm. Munson
to work with Berglund and Director Binder to determine the needs of the Veterans Services Office and the
path forward.

Chairman Bitner started a discussion on the County Administrator position. Director Binder and Sheriff Leben
spoke on the subject. Discussion was had.

Page | 1

013



Chairman Bitner started a discussion on the County Engineer Position. He stated that the two in-house
candidates scored equally in their interview. Senior County Engineer Casey Einrem and Dan Schriock spoke
on the subject. Discussion was had. Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2 by Comm. Bakken to appoint Dan
Schiock to the position of County Engineer. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and
Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE'. Motion carried.

Chairman Bitner started a discussion on the stipend for Emergency Management Director Mary Senger who
is also serving as the Project Manager for the Provident Building remodel. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2 by
Comm. Bakken to provide Director Mary Senger a stipend of $9,000 for the work done from June through
December in 2025 and a grade increase until the completion of the remodel. Commissioners Bakken,
Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE'. Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

1:24 PM

Mark Splonskowski, Brian Bitner,
County Auditor Chairman
Page | 2

014



BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 2nd, 2026

5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance
Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order.

Roll call of the members: Commissioners Steve Bakken, Wayne Munson, Steve Schwab, Jerry Woodcox,
and Chairman Brian Bitner present.

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2 by Comm. Bakken to approve the agenda with adding 12b under
Commissioner Schwab for an NDSU Extension position and adding a raffle permit for UTTC to the Consent
Agenda. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE'. Motion
carried.

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2" by Comm. Bakken to approve the January 7t, 2026 special meeting minutes,
the January 20t, 2026 meeting minutes, and bills. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and
Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE'. Motion carried.

Chairman Bitner opened the meeting to public comment.
e No comment was heard.
Chairman Bitner closed the public comment segment.

Motion by Comm. Munson, 24 by Comm. Bakken to the Margaret Schempp, Wayne & Gladys Trottier,
Joseph & Shyla Wesson, Gene & Dianna Hysjulien, Jessica Lawler, Connie Trauger, Steven Andrews,
Ronald Farrell, Marilyn Zins, Craig Gaube, Daniel & Laura Murphy, Susan Weaver, Kathleen Mills, Ryan
Sabin, Edward & Janelle Brunner, Preston Johnson, Bismarck Cancer Center, Roxanne & Tomas Reis,
Nicole & Shawn Heck, Destiny Smith, Bis-Man Chamber of Commerce, Debra Orley, Mary Elizabeth Stevens
& Alonse Laurore, Jeffery & Loretta Conlon, Janice Briese, Mary Munder, Shelly Geiszler, John & Joann
Baker, Blair & Amy Boisjolie, William & Susan Ann Ternes abatements and the rest of the consent agenda
in its entirety. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE'.
Motion carried.

Bismarck Mandan Chamber EDC President/CEO Brenda Nagel presented an update on the Chamber of
Commerce.

Chairman Bitner started a discussion on off highway vehicles. County residents Doug Pearson, Brian Fettig,
and Jerri Hopfauf spoke on the subject. Sheriff Kelly Leben, County Engineer Dan Schroick, and State’s
Attorney Julie Lawyer provided insight on the subject. Chairman Bitner instructed Lawyer to move forward

Page | 1

015



with drafting an ordinance to reflect the City of Bismarck’s ordinance regarding off highway vehicles.
Chairman Bitner requested this item be added to the next agenda.

County Planning Director Mitch Flannagan presented an amendment to Article 21 (Floodplain Regulations).
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2" by Comm. Schwab to approve the amendment to Article 21. Commissioners
Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE'. Motion carried.

County Auditor Mark Splonskowski presented a Joint Powers Agreement which was to be between Burleigh
County and Wilton Public School District to execute elections on their behalf. The arrangement was canceled
with no further action needed.

Commissioner Munson presented an agreement for the management of the Community Gardens at the
Missouri Valley Complex with Bismarck Parks & Recreation. Comm. Munson stated his goal was to eventually
have the 4H Council take care of the gardens. Motion by Comm. Munson, 24 by Comm. Bakken to approve
the agreement between the County and Bismarck Parks & Recreation for the management of the Community
Gardens at the Missouri Valley Complex for 2026. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, and Woodcox voted
‘AYE’. Commissioner Schwab and Chairman Bitner voted ‘NAY’. Motion carried.

Commissioner Schwab presented information regarding the Garrisson Diversion Conservancy District.

Commissioner Schwab requested the Board approve a new position with the NDSU Extension Office. Motion
by Comm. Bakken, 2d by Comm. Munson to approve the addition of the position of ANR Extension Agent
with the NDSU Extension Office. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner
voted ‘AYE'. Motion carried.

In other Business:

e Commissioner Woodcox presented information on the 250t Anniversary Mural for the Provident
building and said that the project has run into financial problems. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2 by
Comm. Munson to cease progress on the mural and request the return of any unexpended funds as
well as look into other opportunities to celebrate the 250t Anniversary with the State and City of
Bismarck. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE'.
Motion carried.

e Commissioner Schwab requested information from Auditor Splonskowski on the deadline for action
from the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District (GDCD) upon receiving the County’s petition to get
out. Auditor Splonskowski stated that the GDCD has sixty days to respond.

e Commissioner Schwab reminded the residents of the County to sign up for the Primary Residence
Credit for next year.

e Commissioner Bakken inquired as to the status of the Missouri Valley Complex and the new planning
and zoning agreement with the City of Bismarck regarding how the property will be managed going
forward. Engineer Schriock stated that the agreement was currently in the works.

Page | 2

016



Meeting Adjourned.

6:39 PM

Mark Splonskowski, Brian Bitner,
County Auditor Chairman
Page | 3

017



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission:

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

26-032 Travis & Kylie Ktytor 2025 L5, Blk 3, Country Hills 70% Disabled Veteran $416,100 $276,100
Unit C Colorado Dr Condo V, L10-11 less

26-056 Jean Jasper 2025 S17'for R/W, Blk 1, Pebble Creek 4th 50% Homestead Credit ~ $331,900 $231,900

26-057 Val & Jeanette Frank 2025 L1, Blk 2, Evergreen Ridge 50% Homestead Credit ~ $335,400 $235,400
Unit 1741 Hill View Heights Condo, L2, Blk

26-058 Pete Kopp 2025 1, Grandview Heights 100% Homestead Credit  $166,600 SO
Unit Q Cottonwood Estates Condo, L1-6,

26-062 Lenora Woehl 2025 Blk 24, Southwood Terrace 2nd Replat 50% Homestead Credit $203,000 $103,000
Unit 2 Bernies Continental Arms Condo, L1-

26-063 Caroline Ternes 2025 3, Blk 25, Wachter's 3rd 100% Homestead Credit  $173,800 SO
L2, Blk 4, Replat of Lounsberry Outlots 17-

26-064 Terry Howe 2025 20&24 100% Homestead Credit  $229,300 $29,300
Unit M & garage 13 Northridge

26-065 Kathryn Gentz 2025 Townhomes, Pt L1-2, Blk 3, North Hills 5th 100% Homestead Credit  $237,300 $37,300

26-068 Wesley Becker 2025 L4, Blk 4, Pheasant Valley 50% Homestead Credit ~ $878,400 $778,400

26-069 Curtis & Beverly Goehring 2025 L31, BLk 1, Apple Valley 50% Homestead Credit ~ $187,800 $87,800

26-070 Tom & Lola Tomek 2024 L29, Blk 14, Highland Acres 50% Homestead Credit ~ $244,500 $144,500

26-071 Donald & Faye Pavlicek 2025 L6, Blk 10, Sattler's Sunrise 7th 100% Homestead Credit  $487,200 $287,200
Unit 3433 Bldg 4 Star Condos Il, L1B of L1,

26-072 Norman Tibke 2025 BIk 5, Edgewood Village 2nd Add 100% Homestead Credit  $334,300 $134,300

26-076 Tracy Smith 2026 1968 Magnolia 51 x 17, VIN # DMH4448 Mobile home removed $7,929 SO

26-077 Margaret Mertz 2025 L14, Blk 10, Meadow Valley 3rd 100% Homestead Credit  $223,300 $22,300

018



Lot 24 less tract beg @ NW cor..., Blk 5,
26-078 Jeffery Lowe 2025 North Hills 3rd 100% Homestead Credit  $378,600 $178,600

Knollwood Il Townhouse, Lot 3240, Blk 2,
26-079 Elizabeth Swanson 2025 North Hills 5th & undiv int in common area 50% Homestead Credit $260,000 $201,667

019



LOCAL PERMIT OR RESTRICTED EVENT PERMIT Permit Number
NORTH DAKOTA OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 26-005

GAMING DIVISION
SEN 17926 (8-2025)

Permit Type (check one)

Local Permit |:] Restricted Event Permit*

Games Authorized D Raffle by a Political o Legislative District Party

[] Bingo Raffle [ | RaffleBoard [ | CalendarRaffle [ | SportsPool [ | Poker [[] twenty-one* [ ] Paddiewheets*

*See Instruction 2 (f) on Page 2. Poker, Twenty-One, and Paddlewheels may be conducted Only with a Restricted Event Permit. Only one permit per year.
LOCAL PERMIT RAFFLES MAY NOT BE CONDUCTED ONLINE AND CREDIT CARDS MAY NOT BE USED FOR WAGERS
ORGANIZATION INFO
Name of Organization or Group Dates Authorized (Read Instruction 2)

LEGACY GIRLS FASTPITCH SOFTBALL BOOSTERS 05/03/2026

| Organization or Group Contact Person ‘ E-mail l Telephone Number

Mailing Address City State ZIP Code
_ Bismarck ND C

SITE INFO

Site Name County

Lessard Residence Burleigh

Site Address City State ZIP Code

7816 Runnel Road JBlsmarck ND 58503

If the city or county is placing restrictions on the pemnit, please explain

Provide the exact date(s) & frequency of each event & type (Ex. Bingo every Friday 10/1-12/31, Raffle - 10/30, 11730, 12/31, etc.)

pﬂ0312026- Clock raffle- one time event

Permits must be Issued prior to the 1st event date.

Local governing bodies please see the instructions on the backside of this form on how to complete the permit. Be certain to provide the
organization or group with the “Information Required to be Preprinted on a Standard Raffle Ticket" found on the backside of this forms if a raffie
is being conducted. If a "Restricted Event Permit” is being issued, either provide organization or group with SFN 52880 "Report on a Restricted
Event Permit" or make them aware that the report must be filed with the city or county and the Office of Attorney General within 30 days after
the event. Before approving a site location, ensure compliance with the gaming law below

Before approving a local permit or restricted event permit the local goveming body should review North Dakota Century Code 53-06.1-03(3)(a)
which states:
3. A licensed organization or organization that has a permit shall conduct games as follows:

a. Only one licensed organization or organization that has a permit may conduct games at an authorized site on a day, except that a raffle
may be conducted for a special occasion by another licensed organization or organization that has a permit when one of these
conditions is met
(1) When the area for the raffle is physically separated from the area where games are conducted by the regular organization.

(2) Upon request of the regular organization and with the approval of the alcoholic beverage establishment, the regular organization's
license or permit is suspended for that specific time of day by the Attorney General.

Local governing bodies should also review North Dakota Administrative Code 99-01.3-01-05 (Petmlts) for lhe admlmstrahve rules govermng
pemits. These rules may be viewed on the North Dakota Attorney General's website at hitps:/atto f 0 : 0 0 q/

gamipg/gaming-aws-rules-and-publications
CITY OR COUNTY CONTACT PERSON
Printed Name of City or County Official | Title of City or County Official Telephone Number E-mail Address
Mark Splonskowski Burleigh County Auditor 701-712-2887 msplonskowkski@nd.gov
[ Signature of City or County Official Date Issuing Goveming Body
D City D County

City or County must submit a copy of the permit above to the Office of Attomey General within 14 days of issuance.

020



ki APPLICATION FOR A LOCAL PERMIT OR RESTRICTED EVENT PERMIT

=

g % NORTH DAKOTA OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
e = GAMING DIVISION
; SFN 9338 (8-2025)
Applying for (check one) -
[X] Local Permit { | Restricted Event Permi*
Games to be conducted :I Raffle by a Political or Legls!ative District Party
D Bingo @ Reftie g Raffle Board D Calendar Raflle D Sports Poal D Poker® |:| Twenty-One*® D Paddlewheels*

*See Iinstruction 2 {f) on Page 2. Poker, Twenty-One, and Paddlawheels may be conducted Cnly with a Restricted Event Permit. Only one permit per yeer.
LOCAL PERMIT RAFFLES MAY NOT BE CONDUCTED ONLINE AND CREDIT CARDS MAY NOT BE USED FOR WAGERS
ORGANIZATION INFO

Name of Organitzation or Group - Dates of Aclivity (Doas ot inciude detes for the sales of tickets)
Legacy Glris Fastpltch Softball Boosters 5 - 3-1_ \»
Organization or-Group Contact Person E-mall Telephone Number
] _—_—

Business Address Cly T State ZIP Code
| — LI
Maelling Address (If different) Clty State ZIP Code
SITE INFO :

Site Name County

1 i—

Site Phyalcal Address Clty State ZIP Code
7816 Runnel Road Bismarck ND 58503
Provide the exact dete(g) & frequenay of each event & type.(Ex. Bingo every Fridey 10/1-12/31, Raffle - 10/30, 11/30, 12/31, slc.)

Ay S o 202

PRIZE / AWARD INFO (If More Prizes, Attach An Additiona! Sheet)
Game Type Description of Prize Exact Ratail Value of Prize
Clock Raffle Cash Prizes 20- $40, 2 - $50, 1 -$100, 1-$200, 1-$300 1,500.00

Total
(imit $50.000 per yor) J 1,500.00

ADDITIONAL REQUIRED INFORMATION

Intended Uses of Gaming Proceeds

Raffle proceeds will be used to purchase uniforms and warm-ups for Legacy Softball players. _ I
Does the organization presently have a state gaming license? (/f yes. the organizalion is not efigible for a local permil or restricted event parmit and shouid call
the Offiice of Attomey General al 1-800-326-9240)

[ Yes [X] No

Has the organization or group recelved a restricted event permit from any clty or county for the fiscal year July 1 - June 30 (If yes, the organization or group does
not qualify for a local permit or restricted event permit)

[7] Yes [x] No

Has the organization or group recelved a local permit from an clty or county for the fiscal year July 1 - June 30 (¥ yes, indlcate the total reted value of all prizes

previously awarded) -—-——]
|[X] No [ Yes - Totzl Retall Value: |______ __! (This amount Is pert of the total prize limlt for $50,000 per fiscal year)

Is the organization or group a state political party or legisiative district party? (If yes, the onganization or group may only conduct a raffle and must complete
SFN 52880 "Report on a Restricted Event Permit” within 30 deys of the event. Net proceeds may be for political purposes.)

[1vYes {x] No_

Printed Name of Organlzation Group's Permit Organizer 'ITemphom, Numbear E-mall Address

| I

Signature of Organization Group's F ™1t Organizer Title

[

021



All ltems required for this Permit have been met.

These Items are on file and can be seen upon request.

022



BURLEIGH COUNTY
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

8100 43R0 AVENUE NE
BISMARCK, ND 58503
701-204-7748

FAX 701-204-7749

www.burleigh.gov

Memo
Date: February 10, 2026
To: Mark Splonskoski
County Auditor
From: Daniel Schriock P.E.
County Engineer
RE: Second access permit for Jordan Bartsch

Jordan Bartsch from 1102 93 Street NE has asked for a second access permit for his lot. Currently he
has a driveway off of 93™ Street NE along the east side of his lot. He wishes to have a second access
off of 93" Street NE approximately 535 feet north of his existing approach. We have reviewed the
proposed access and have determined that the access meets our requirements.

Please place the approval of a 2"¥ approach for Jordan Bartsch on the February 17th, 2026 County Board
Consent Agenda.

2" Approach Permit Requirements

A second approach permit shall be granted by the County Engineer unless the application does not meet
one of the following criteria:

1) The distance between adjacent approaches and the requested approach must be larger than
100 feet (center to center distance).

2) The requested approach provides adequate sight distance for the given speed zone (as set forth
in “A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Street” by AASHTO).

3) The second approach meets standards set out in the existing Burleigh County Zoning Ordinance.

023


http://www.burleigh.gov/

BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA i
LOCATION MAP 210020

(93RD STINE

Approach

93RDSTINE|

PARCEL ID: 32-139-79-00-33-201 OWNER: BARTSCH, JORDAN & BROOKELLE; BARTSCH,D&M

SITE ADDRESS: 1102 NE 93RD ST
MAIL ADDRESS: %BARTSCH, JORDAN & BROOKELLE 1102 93RD ST NE, BISMARCK, ND 58501-8558

LEGAL: GIBBS TOWNSHIP Section 33 SE1/4NE1/4 499630 33-139-79

Map created from Burleigh County’s web mapping application. This map is for representation use only and does not represent a survey. No liability is assumed as to the accuracy of the d%ineated hereon.




ITEM

# 8



BURLEIGH COUNTY
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

8100 434 Ave NE
BISMARCK, ND 58503
701-204-7748
FAX 701-204-7749
www.burleigh.gov

Request for County Board Action

DATE: February 9, 2026

TO: Mark SplonskowskKi
County Auditor

FROM: Daniel Schriock
County Engineer

RE: Purchase Agreement & Payment

Please include the following item in the next Burleigh County Board packet.
ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize the proper County officials to accept the vehicle quotes with Nelson Auto

Center for two new pickup trucks and make proper payment arrangements:

2026 Ford F150 $47,272.96
2026 Dodge Ram 2500 $44,520

Total purchase of $91,792.96

BACKGROUND:

During the development of the 2026 Highway Department Budget, the Highway
Department set aside $118,000 to purchase two new pickups. After shopping around, it
was determined that the current pricing of the market would allow us to purchase both

pickups for less than the 2026 budgeted amount by $26,207.04.

Purchase Quote FW3L $47,272.96
Purchase Quote DJ7L92 $44,520.00

Nelson Auto Center Total: $91,792.96.00

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended the Board adopt the attached proposed resolution.

026



PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the County Board hereby allows the proper
County officials to accept and sign the vehicle quotes from Nelson Auto Center for a
2026 Ford F150 $47,272.96 Purchase Quote FW3L, and a 2026 Dodge Ram 2500
$44,520.00 Purchase Quote DJ7L92, for a total purchase of $91,792.96 and make
necessary payments.

027



Fleet Department

2228 College Way, PO Box 338
Fergus Falls, MN 56538-0338
Phone: 218-998-8865
Toll Free: 800-477-3013 Ext. 8865

mlarson@nelsonflest.com

VEHICLE QUOTE NUMBER DJ7L92
Sold To: Burleigh County Date: 2/3/2026
Attn: Brooks Salhus Phone: 701-989-0994
Address: 8100 43rd Ave NE FAX:
Bismarck, ND 58503 Salesperson: Melissa Larson
Key Code:
Stock No: Year Make Model New/Used Vehicle ID Number
DJ7L92 2026 Ram 2500 Tradesman Crew Cab 4X4 8' New
Color: TBD
Price of Vehicle: $54,370.00
Includes All Standard Equipment, Plus; $0.00

Please note that order acceptance is subject to manufacturer's schedules. Due to current conditions
production is not guarenteed and if cancelled, it will not be price protected.

Less Contract Discount -$9,850.00

Quote Does Not Include Tax or Registration

Subtotal: $44,520.00

Trade - In:

Total Cash Price: $44,520.00

Your Purchase Order # 0 Project # Contract 26.02 VHL

Priority

Thanks for your business!

Ship To/ Lessee / End User: Burleigh County FAX:

Attn: Brooks Salhus Phone: 701-989-0994

Highway Department email: salhusbrooks@nd.gov

Address: 8100 43rd Ave NE
Order Approved by:

Signed: Title

Printed Name: and Date:

* Equal Employment Opportunity / Affirmative Action EmployeBdrleigh Co DI70L92 26.02 VHL 26MY  2/3/2026
028



Fleet Department

2228 College Way, PO Box 338
Fergus Falls, MN 56538-0338
Phone: 218-998-8865
Auto Center Toll Free: 800-477-3013 Ext. 8865

mlarson@nelsonfleet.com

VEHICLE QUOTE NUMBER F wa3L
Sold To: Burleigh County Date: 2/3/2026
Attn: Brooks Salhus Phone: 701-989-0994
Address: 8100 43rd Ave NE FAX:
Bismarck, ND 58503 Salesperson: Melissa Larson
Key Code:
Stock No: Year Make Model New/Used Vehicle ID Number
W3L 2026 Ford F150 4WD SuperCrew 5.5' Box New
Color: White
Price of Vehicle: $50,415.00
Includes All Standard Equipment, Plus; $4 357.96
Base Price increase from XL to XLT $2,014.96
301A Package $633.00
193 Black Appearance Package $837.00
XLT Black Apprearance Package Discount ($455.00)
41H Engine Block Heater $173.00
50M Mobile Office $1,155.00

Please note that order acceptance is subject to manufacturer's schedules. Due to current conditions
production is not guarenteed and if cancelled, it will not be price protected.

Less Contract Discount -$7,500.00

Quote Does Not Include Tax or Registration

Subtotal: $47,272.96

Trade - In:

Total Cash Price: $47,272.96

Your Purchase Order # 0 Project # Contract # 26.02 VHL

Priority

Thanks for your business!

Ship To/ Lessee/ End User: Burleigh County FAX:

Attn: Brooks Salhus Phone: 701-989-0994

Highway Department email: salhusbrooks@nd.gov

Address: 8100 43rd Ave NE
Order Approved by:

Signed: Title

Printed Name: and Date:

* Equal Employment Opportunity / Affirmative Action Bugegerch Hwy W3L 301A 26.02 VHL 26MY  2/3/2026
029



BURLEIGH COUNTY
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

8100 43R0 AVENUE NE
BISMARCK, ND 58503
701-204-7748
FAX 701-204-7749
www.burleighco.com

Request for County Board Action

DATE: February 10, 2026

TO: Mark Splonskowski
County Auditor

FROM: Daniel L. Schriock
County Engineer

RE: Sale of equipment
Please include the following in the next Burleigh County Board packet.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Authorize the proper County officials to sell used equipment.

BACKGROUND:
The Highway Department would like to sell the attached list of used surplus equipment.

These units have been replaced with other units and are no longer needed within the
Department.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended the County Board adopt the attached proposed resolution.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: That the proper County officials are hereby
authorized to work with Public Surplus in selling the attached list of used surplus
equipment.

030



ITEMS TO BE AUCTIONED TO PUBLIC

1. Unit 10 -30 2007 Chevy 1500 pickup 4X4 5.3 L Crew Cab # 1GCEK19Z657.238560

2. Unit 10 -44 2013 Chevy 2500 Pickup 4X4 6.0 L Crew Cab #
1GCIKVCG6DF202591

3. Unit 11-67 2006 IH 7400 Cab and chassis single axel # IHTWDAZR06J250561
4. Unit 12-84 2005 Freightliner C120 # 1FUJA6DE95PU48724

5. Unit 12-85 2005 Freightliner C120 # 1FUJA6DE75PU48723

6. Unit 12-89 2003 Freightliner C120 # 1FUJA6AV03LL10319

7. Unit 15-23 2019 J.D. 672GP Blade #1DW672GPAKF695470

8. Unit 15-24 2019 J.D.672GP Blade # 1IDW672GPCKF695398

9. Unit 15-25 2019 J.D.672GP Blade # 1DW672GPKKF695477

10. Unit 16-00 2004 Cat Challenger MT535 Tractor 5,9 cummings 120 HP # N159011
11. Unit 1708 2008 Case 821E Wheel loader # N8F206478

12. Unit 18-79 1967 Water tanker trailer #5270PAM

031



BURLEIGH COUNTY
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

8100 43R0 AVENUE NE
BISMARCK, ND 58503
701-204-7748
FAX 701-204-7749
www.burleighco.com

Request for County Board Action

DATE: February 9, 2026

TO: Mark SplonskowskKi
County Auditor

FROM: Daniel L. Schriock
County Engineer

RE: Authorization to advertise for bids.
Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Authorize the proper County officials to advertise for bids for two new tractors.

BACKGROUND:

As part of the approved 2026 Burleigh County Budget, the Highway Department has
requested the purchase of two new mower tractors to replace two of our older high hour
units. The new units will replace a 2005 Challenger Unit #16-00 and a 2005 Challenger
Unit #16-01. The existing units will be sold under public auction at a later date.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended the Board adopt the attached proposed resolution.

PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS:

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: That the County Auditor and the County Engineer
are hereby authorized to advertise for bids for two new mower tractors.

032



BURLEIGH COUNTY
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

8100 43R0 AVENUE NE
BISMARCK, ND 58503
701-204-7748

FAX 701-204-7749
www.burleigh.gov

Request for County Board Action

DATE: February 9, 2026

TO: Mark SplonskowskKi
County Auditor

FROM: Daniel L. Schriock
County Engineer

RE: Purchase Agreement & Payment
Please include the following item in the next Burleigh County Board packet.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Authorize the proper County officials to accept the Quote with Acme Equipment for one
new Kubota Skid Steer and make proper payment arrangements:

2026 Kubota SVL97-3HFCC
Total purchase price of $81,259.22

BACKGROUND:

During the development of the 2026 Highway Department Budget, the Highway
Department set aside $100,000 to purchase a new skid steer. After receiving quotes
from 4 dealers we recommend approving the purchase of a 2026 Kubota Model SVL97-
3HFCC for a total price of $81,259.22. ($18,740.78 less than the budgeted amount).

Quote Number: 2936408 Total: $81,259.22

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the Board adopt the attached proposed resolution.
PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the County Board hereby allows the proper
County officials to accept and sign the invoice from Acme Equipment for a 2026 Kubota

033



Model SVL97-3HFCC Skid Steer Order Number: 27067333, for a total purchase of
$81,259.22 and make necessary payments.

034



Sourcewell Tg:

Ground Maintenanco, CE, Utllity
Tractors, Mowers, RTV's - 112624-KBA

Ag Tractors with Rolated Attachments -

NJPA Arkansas 4600041718
Nobraska 14777 (OC)
Mississipp) 8200067336

SVL87-3HFCC WEB QUOTE #2936408
Date: 1/22/2026 8:20:15 AM
-~ Customer Information —

082923-KBA

imcdonald@acmetools.com

- Standard Features —

McDonald, lan
12345
Acme Tools

701-934-0751

Quote Provided By

Acme Equipment

lan McDonald

3840 E Rosser Ave

Bismarck, ND 58501

email: imedonald@acmetools.com
phone: 7019340751

— Custom Options --

S Series

FEATURES

Final Tier 4 Certified Kubota
Diesel Engine

Electronic Travel Torque
Management System

Vertical Lift Path Loader Frame
Standard Front Quick Coupler,
Float Standard

Hydraulic Quick Coupler Option
Loader Arm Sell-Leveling
L.oader Boom Lock

Open ROPSIFOPS

Optional enclosed and
pressurized cab with A/C

High Back, Adjustable, Vinyl,
Suspension Seat

Heated, Air Suspension Seat
Standard on Cab Models

2" Refractable Seat Belt And 2-
Piece Seal Bar

12V Electric Qutlet

23.1 gpm Auxiliary Hydraulics
Standard, 41.2 gpm Option
Case Drain Line

Rigid Mounted Undercarriage, 5

X Kuhota,

SVL97-3HFCC

***EQUIPMENT IN STANDARD MACHINE * * *

BASIC UNITS
SVL97-3HFCC, 17.7" Rubber
Tracks,

Open ROPS/FOPS Cab w/ Cold-
weather CCV Package,
Hydraulic Quick Coupler, Flow
Auxiliary Hydraulics, KSR

OPERATIONAL
DIMENSIONS

Operaling Weight* 17.7" Rubber
Tracks, Open ROPS/FOPS Cab,
Mechanical Quick Coupler
11,676 Ibs.

Raled Operaling Capacity (ROC)
@ 35%

of Tipping Load complies with 1ISO
143071

and SAE J 818) 3,511 Ibs.
Rated Operating Capacity (ROC)
@ 50%

of Tipping Load 4,850 Ibs,
Tipping Load 8,700 Ibs.

Auxiliary Hydraulics Flow 23,1/

Configured Price:

Sourcewell Discounts:
Kubota ltems:

Total Discount:
SUBTOTAL:

Kubota ltem Fees:
Dealer Assembly:
Freight Cost:

PDI;

SVL97-3HFCC Base Price: $105,522.00

Total Unit Price:
Quantity Ordered:

Final Sales Price:

$105.522.00

($25,325.28)
($25,325.28)
80,196.72

$0.00
$662.50
$400.00

$81,259.22
1

$81,259.22

Purchase Order Must Reflect Final Sales Price.

41.2 gpm
Lower Track Rollers Traveglpspee(j (Low / High) 5.5/ To order, place your Purchase Order directly with the quoting
High Grip Rubber Tracks, 17.7" 8.4 mph dealer
Standard Reach @ Maximum Height 40.7"
Two Speed Travel System v ince pin 128.6"
Automatic Welt Disk Parking Ground Pressure 4.5 psi.
Brake
Kubota 4 Hydraulic Pump Load + |10\, es operator's weight, 175
Sensing System Ibs.
2 Variable Displacement
e ENGINE
g:’bmaNOW S MRtEs V3800-Tier 4 Kubota Final Tier 4 _
i Diesel Engine =
h“kab'.e e CeliCea 4 Cylinder, 4 Cycle, Turbo Charged
ydraulic Joystick Controls 96.4 Gross HP @ 2400 rpm
1SO Operating Pattern * p
Dial Knob and Foot Throttle
Controls DIMENSIONS
Decelerator Pedal Cab Height 83.1"
Stall Guard Engine Controls Width (without attachment) 77.2"
Automalic Glow Plugs Length (without attachment) 123.7"
7" Multifunction Touch Screen  Length of Track on Ground 65.6"
Integrated Rear Camera
Keyless Start
Key Switch Slop System
Self Bleed Fuel System
2 Front and 2 Rear Working
Lights
Hour Meter, Engine Temperatur,
DEF, and Fuel Gauges and
Warning Lights
Horn and Backup Alarm
Lockable Fuel Cap
*All i pecifi are as plete as ible as of the date an the quota, Addi | attach plions, or rles may be added (or deleted) at the
di d price, All specifi and prices are subject 1o change. Taxes are not included. The PDI fees and freight for attachments and accessories quoled may have additional charges

added by the delivaring dealer. These charges vall be billed separalely. Prices far product quated are gaod for 80 days from the date shown on the quote. All equipment as quoted is subject to

availahility,

2018 Kubola Tractor Carporation, All rights reserved

035



Specifications
| Model SVLET-a
Type of operator slation Open CAB / Closed CAS
| Model VIBOC-TIES-L
| Outout (SAE J1995 gross) HP (k)irpm 96.4 (71.9) | 2500
Cuiout (SAE J1349 ner) HP (wwW)frpm 4.8 (70.8) / 2500
Engine B cuwmL (oo} 230.0 (3769)
Cylinders. 4
Baorp x Stroke in. (rrim) 3.8 {100) = 4.7 (120)
Aspiration Turbocharged
Rated operating capacily-35% tinging load s, (kg) 3459 (1568)
Rated operaling capacity-50% tipping load Ibs. (g} 4942 (2242}
Loader Tipping load Ibs. (xg) 9884 (4483}
— Breakout lorce _m:|....r! Ibt, (kg) 7646 (3468)
[Tfam Ibf. (xg) 5277 (2354)
| Lift arm path Vartical
| Track width | Standarg in, (mm} 17.7 (450)
Ground pressure | standarg sl 47148
) Track rollars {por side) s
Undercarmage [ % ground contac lengih in, {mm) 65.6 (1667)
Low mph {(km/h) 5.5 (8.9)
lfevelspeed “ﬂd.... mph (kmih) 8.4 (13.5)
Traction force Bl { Ibl. 13174.7 {5978)
Mﬁwﬂ_a Aux. hydraulic flow [ 51, T High ficw gom [ timin.) 23.8 (80 / 41.2 (156)
Aux. raulic o5i tealieme) 3553 [24.5)
X . Hydraube system gal. (¢) 10.6 {40.2)
Service refil I ervank gal. (1) 306 (115.7)
DEF rank gal. (1) 3.4(12.7)
| Operating weight (Includes operator weight 185 1bs.] Iox. (k) 11676 (5296) / 11929 (5411)
gﬁﬂg%a in.(mm) | 656(1667) |
| B | Track gauge in. (mm) 59.5 (1512)
C | Length w/o bucket in. (mm) 123.7 (3141)
D | Lenglh w/bucket on ground in. {mm) 153.6 (3901)
E | Heightto top of cab in. {mm) 83.1(2112)
F | Bucket hinge pin height at max, lift in. (mm) 128.5 (3264)
G Roilback angle at carry posilion degree 28
H Reach al max. lift and dump in. {(mm) 40.7 (1034)
1 Ground clearance in. (mm) 10,9 (278)
J Departure angle degree 30.6
K | Max. dump angle degree 43
L Vehicle width standard track in, (mm) 77.2 (1962)
M | Width with bucket in. (mm) 81 (2057)
N | Tuming radius from cenler-machine rear  in. {mm) 63,7 (1618)
x.mwl.u_ﬂﬂq oy - =T ~J-§I“§~i?‘ﬂ§§lﬂ-it‘5ll§é T ST 0 Ty

ity u seltitie & o o, F o, BTy 4 s
e ol your bl B S e s 2y ek I-l_.lxs._\fu&.nulhtc:-nu_s;x..st Ter s iy, # P st o Ao
Frmme Srucem [NOPE bea v sck - Tha brocwe e P Lvird Siwy Wy Fir e ey s it e

S 0 L SOl e S PR L, ke & S Evglrl..xie._rn.;v..u.\!il

e T ey e e D Pt met Seed B At

IKyhotq

KUBOTA TRACTOR CORPORATION

1000 Kubola Drive, Grapevine, TX 76051 Tel 888-4 KUBQTA

Visit our web site at: www.kubotausa.com

©2024 Kubota Corporation
Kubota
Genuine Parts
for excellent
performance,
S durability and |
o prmmmai, safety i
TS THE WaY TO Ll

Cat. No 859BA-01-US Pnrted in Japan '24-10D. <2> 20

For Earth, For r=m
IKiybotn

| = L]
i
| i




Acme Tools

Grand Forks, ND

PO Box 13720

58208-3720

USA
Phone: 701-335-4824

A GIH3 Fax:  701-746-2850
BUILDING » REMODELING « WOODWORKING » LANDSCAPING™
Order Number PRO-FORMA INVOICE Date Page
27067333- 2/06/26 1
Acct#: #473286 Ship To:
Bill To: BURLEIGH COUNTY HWY DEPT BURLEIGH COUNTY HWY DEPT
8100 43RD AVE NE 8100 43RD AVE NE
BISMARCK,ND 58503 BISMARCK,ND 58503-8078
USA USA
Ordered..: 2/06/26 Cust. P.O.#.: SVL97-3 Ship Via...: Will Deliver
Ship by.... 2/06/26 Order Taker: Ian McDonald Ship terms:
Phone #....... 7012047748 Terms......: Cash and Carry
Qty. Qty. Item/ N Disc Unit Extend.
Line  Ordered Shipped Loc. Description UOM % Price Price
1 1.00 1.00 120 SVL97-3HFCC 89,431.1700 89,431.17
KUBQTA CTL/ 17.7IN RUBBER /HYD
HIGH AUX / CAB
2 S/N: KBCZ065CCS1C11014
** Misc. Charge(s) **
Kubota Discount 8,171.95-

Material Total: 89,431.17
Addt1 Charges: 8,171.95-

Balance Due: 81,259.22

037



BURLEIGH COUNTY
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

8100 43R0 AVENUE NE
BISMARCK, ND 58503
701-204-7748
FAX 701-204-7749
www.burleighco.com

Request for County Board Action
DATE: February 10, 2026

TO: Mark Splonskowski
County Auditor

FROM: Daniel L. Schriock
County Engineer

RE: Burleigh County Proposed 2026 Construction Program
Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Approve the 2026 Burleigh County Construction Program

BACKGROUND:
The Highway Department will present to the County Board a proposed list of
construction projects for the 2026 Construction Season.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Burleigh County Board adopt the attached proposed
resolution.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Burleigh County Board adopts the
attached 2026 Burleigh County Construction Program, and authorizes the Highway
Department to allocate resources to design, acquire right of way and construct the
projects under the North Dakota Century Code and Burleigh County policies.

038



2026 Construction Program

Reimbursable

COST TO "COUNTY

COST TO "COUNTY

Funding:Flex Funds, WORK COST TO "COUNTY |WORK FOR OTHERS
Prairie Dog, State, IMPROVEMENT" | WORK MAINT." LINE | - BILLED OUT" LINE | TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT #| LENGTH | CONTRACTOR | FUNDING SOURCE Federal, SAD LINE ITEM 878 ITEM 879 ITEM 888 CosT
Unorganized Township Chip Seal Program (Roadways to be 5.0to0 10.0 . Unorganized Township
determined in Spring of the Construction year) 1004-XX(26) miles Out for Bids Funds $0 $0 $0 $150,000 $150,000
Organized Township Chip Seal Program (Roadways to be 5.0t0100
determined in the Spring of the Construction year) 1004-XX(26) : 30mm : Out for Bids Township Funds $0 $0 $0 $150,000 $150,000
County Chip Seal Program 5.0t010.0
v hip 8 1004-(26) _,\_omm Out for Bids County Funds $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $200,000
Annual Gravel Road Construction Project - 26th Street NE from
43rd Avenue NE to 71st Avenue NEand 57th Avenue NE from 26th 0072 3.0 miles Burleigh County Burleigh County $0 $0 $100,000 $0 $100,000
Street NE to Centennial Road. (Part 2 - Grading) (Year 2)
Mill and overlay of Apple Creek Road from 66th St to 80th Street | oo 1001 56) | 125 miles out for Bids Burleigh County $0 $1,500,000 $0 $0 $1,500,000
Replacement of Bridge 08-115-37.0 on Apple Creek Road one half Federal Funding & Burleigh
mile east of 80th Street. And the removal of Bridge 08-133-44.0 0181 N.A. Out for Bids County $1,520,000 $380,000 S0 $o $1,900,000
on 102nd Ave. SE one half mile east of US 83
_._:no,,: .xoma mq.imm Pm,E_zmQ m:m_:mm.:: .Umm_w:‘ m0<<‘. 0187 N/A N/A Flex Funds & Burleigh %0 500,000 %0 %0 500,000
Permitting, Utilities, Environmental, Delineation, & Mitigation County
Mill and overlay (with lighting of intersection) - 71st Ave NE from .
N . . . . . Flex Funds & Burleigh
Centennial Road to Aleutian Drive and Microsurface of 71st Ave & 0188 5 miles Out for Bids $905,378 $415,000 $0 S0 $1,320,378
T County
Centennial Road from US 83 to City Limits
Morton Township: Graveling, Subgrade Repair, & Culverts Flex Funds & Mort:
0189 Varies Out for Bids exrunds & Morton $706,676 $0 $0 $14,000 $720,676
Township
Moffit Road Resurfacing: Mill & Overlay of Moffit Road Federal Funding & Burleigh
0190 13 miles OutforBids | oo cm_o___ﬂﬂ\ uriele $2,900,000 $710,000 $0 $0 $3,610,000
Northridge Estates: SAD 77 - Microsurface & Patching 0191 3.77 miles Out for Bids SAD & Township $540,934 $0 N1 $127,600 $668,534
84th Ave NE & North Washington Street Microsurface 0192 2 miles Out for Bids $0 $400,000 $0 $0 $400,000
Ponderosa Subdivion: SAD 78 - Paving Plans 0193 $619,502 $0 $0 o $619,502
Misc: See Below N/A N/A N/A $0 $363,047 $0 $0 $363,047
TOTAL Annual Cost = $7,192,490 $4,268,047 $300,000 $441,600 $12,202,137

The remaining $363,047 will be put back into maintenance budget:

Crushing: $100,000
Patching: $100,000
Graveling: $100,000
Misc Repairs: $63,047

039



BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA N

2026 PROJECT PRIORITIES ozm&oze

y) R79W R78W R77TW R76W R75W
NEW Jc}HNs LAKE RD [461 AV NE) ( [ ' [ 471 AV NE
w w 461AVNE W 461 AV NE
put = =
38 & 5 ¢ 2 \y*g ¢
S 43BAVNE oS & & S & & z
u & & & W asAvNE & 435 AV NE| &> 3
w C) = oQ' ?'l' ‘ b
o z— (%) Q¥ B
@ = © 422 AV NE
< 409 AV NE 4 & 409 AV NE
/] ©
61 396 AV NE 396 AV NE 396 AV NE(M
w w -}
w z z 2 2 g
z = = £ 383 AV NE s s
r — 0 n » —_— n . [y —
© ) < S o 2
‘ 8|370 AV NE & 3 & & 370 AV NE | 5
& i &
* = 0 3TAVNE| o & & =
i e & & I S & 2
&z 2 & o & gl €y v
— = & — w Pt wl L
e 344 AV NE z » =
‘ ® | & @ »
. 331 AV NE 331 AV NE N Q ] o « ]
REIW R8OW\m Wilton a4 av ne Regan g, ye & z °
T -1 (%]
{ 305 AVY NW /36\ I_J ( 3 Wing | @ H
3 NERBARER ‘ ‘ 1
(S Lk - P : % Hrena
N, ] = o 2] 4 = [ ¢
) 3| O 279 AV NW o 3| 8 T a8 5 ® & o @ & & & =
' & Sy & Wl 2 ¢ R & S g & g
| S 266 av W = 266 AV NE - &E 266 AV NE © N b
d _Y w @ w q i
\ z g{ ‘ z ‘ =z
\ 83 = 5 253 AV NE =
\ N o 253 AV NE © ! 4
\ AV NW & 240 AV NE & ¥
\ w
N | 2 w w w w 227 AV NE 227 AV NE
(2]
227 AV NE| = - = = w
-y L » (7] =
g N gl © o 2 & w | 214 AV NE w
i = o = z
) & Baldwin & 201AvNE {o” s o F ‘e B 2
& - S & = © » L o =
/ Sz wl & & & g & 8 3
i > |2 |188AVNE z| © = & N M P
@ = %‘ = z w w — =
@ @ = Z| 188 AVNE z
[ o [ = =
y = L i S ® &5 (14 |175 AV NE}
/‘/ -~ 8 s
( ‘ 162 ALV NE & ®
' g 4 & w B w [162 AV NE
| Zl 2| E z 149 AV NE 149 AV NE =
\ 2] [ (2] ",_) (7]
- & © w 2
3| 8 8 o 136 AV NE z S 136 AV NE
S & 136 AV NE & B < 3
123 AV NE <0 r > S e & z| o
& w & & 8 &~ I
M & al <+ -
& - & < 110 AV NE ot I
[ 3 103 AV NE, w
Pl = i | 97 AVNE
[ [— "
© w
| © | 84 AV NE 84 AV NE g
e H -
71 AV NE = H wl
w - ® - H W —
z = 0 = H
Pl = 2 ® o 57 AV NE
i - Nog, B |
Sl
e 435\ 43 AV NE &R «s‘o [~ o Hwyto | Z
9 33"\ & - W ADriscoll 8
4 -
A"’_ﬂ | $ 5 9 i 30 AV NE ~
P V2 o w
i quKenzle HWY 10_1_ ~ 47 AV NE 5 =
N asﬁgveﬂmg L 3 5AV NE
e — 1
w
‘: i -
w
7] 7 7}
Q 0 2AVSE
| ~ 5 o
Q LINCOLN RD S S &% 34AVSE =z
S \9& & o 3
i ‘ F
&
62 AV SE 8 °
3
i g 0190
= i 89 AV SE
ol e B Y 0181
had §, = 5 102 AV SE
© -
- i \ N 115 AV SE & [ S Moffit & oé’ z
@ Project Locations /\ ~~ o5 o w © w=% 5
—? - u 5
County Gravel Road ( /// pA % S 2 = < w \9‘\ Ry b=
= »n— » 7]
-—— County Paved Road N /o * 5 Q i = o
! /5 ) | & S % o 3| 1a1AvSE
—— Township Gravel Road ( @ - 141 AV SE g 8 ‘
-—— Township Paved Road ~[154 AV SE
- State & Federal Highways
C!wl Township A . 0 25 5 Miles
City and Townsite Boundaries _

Map produced by Burleigh County GIS. This map is for representation use only and does not represent a survey. No liability is assumed as to the accuracy of the data delineatgﬁ;ereon.




BURLEIGH COUNTY
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

8100 43R0 AVENUE NE
BISMARCK, ND 58503
701-204-7748
FAX 701-204-7749
www.burleighco.com

Request for County Board Action

DATE: February 10, 2026

TO: Mark Splonskowski
County Auditor

FROM: Daniel L. Schriock
County Engineer

RE: Ponderosa Riverside Village Subdivision
Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Authorize the proper County officials to create the Ponderosa Riverside Village
Subdivision special assessment district (SAD).

BACKGROUND:

The residents of Ponderosa Riverside Village Subdivision have requested that the
Burleigh County Board create a special assessment district under NDCC 11-11-55.1 for
the paving of roadways and for the application of a chip seal to the existing roadways
(approximately 1.13 miles.) within their Subdivision. We have received a petition with
what appears to be at least 60% of the local residents. The Highway Department is
requesting that the County Special Assessment Screening Committee meet to review
the petition and consider the feasibility of the project and the predictability of solvency of
the district. Recommendation for approval or rejection will be brought back to the
County Board.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Burleigh County Board adopt the attached proposed
resolution.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the proper County officials are hereby
required to create and number the Ponderosa Riverside Village Subdivisions special

041



assessment district (SAD), and direct the County Special Assessment Screening
Committee meet and review the petition.

042



BURLEIGH COUNTY
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

8100 43R0 AVENUE NE
BISMARCK, ND 58503
701-204-7748
FAX 701-204-7749
www.burleighco.com

Request for County Board Action

DATE: February 10, 2026

TO: Mark Splonskowski
County Auditor

FROM: Daniel L. Schriock
County Engineer

RE: Authorization to advertise for bids.
Please include the following item in the next Burleigh County Board agenda.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize the proper County officials to advertise for bids for the following projects:
Project SFP-0001(26) Apple Creek Road Phase Il

Project 0188 Mill & Overlay 71t Ave NE Centennial to Aleutian & Microsurface of 715t
Ave NE & Centennial Road

Project 0189 Morton Township Graveling, Subgrade Repair, & Culverts

Project 0191 SAD: 77 Northridge Estates-Microsurface & Patching

Project 0192 Microsurface of North Washington and 84" Ave NE

BACKGROUND:

On February 17™, 2026 the County Board reviewed and approved the 2026
Construction Program.

The following projects were approved as part of that program:

Project SFP-0001(26) Apple Creek Road Phase I

Project 0188 Mill & Overlay 715t Ave NE Centennial to Aleutian & Microsurface of 715t
Ave NE & Centennial Road

Project 0189 Morton Township Graveling, Subgrade Repair, & Culverts

Project 0191 SAD: 77 Northridge Estates-Microsurface & Patching

Project 0192 Microsurface of North Washington and 84" Ave NE

043



The Highway Department has been working on plans and specifications for these
projects and are asking for authorization to advertise for bids.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended the Board adopt the following proposed resolution.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the County Auditor and the County Engineer
are hereby authorized to advertise for bids for:

Project SFP-0001(26) Apple Creek Road Phase Il

Project 0188 Mill & Overlay 715t Ave NE Centennial to Aleutian & Microsurface of 715t
Ave NE & Centennial Road

Project 0189 Morton Township Graveling, Subgrade Repair, & Culverts

Project 0191 SAD: 77 Northridge Estates-Microsurface & Patching

Project 0192 Microsurface of North Washington and 84" Ave NE

044



ITEM

# 9



BURLEIGH COUNTY
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

PAM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS:

DIRECTOR

MEGAN MARTIN
DESIREE HILBORN
LINDSAY BROWER

Memorandum

To: Chairman Brian Bitner

Commissioner Steve Bakken
Commissioner Wayne Munson
Commissioner Steve Schwab
Commissioner Jerry Woodcox

From: Pam Binder, SPHR, SHRM-SCP
HR Director/Risk Manager
Date: February 9, 2026
Re: HR Director — Pam Binder Commission Meetings Follow up

Subject One: Finance/Treasurer Department Structure

BACKGROUND: As discussed in the Burleigh County Commission Special Meeting held on
January 29, 2026, | was given follow-up instructions from the Commission. There are several
changes that need to be done within the Finance/Treasurer department in order to bring the
department back into alignment for efficient and stable operations:

Finance Director position: With the lack of a CPA applicant in the last round of
recruitment for this position, it was decided by the Commission to complete the Request
for Proposal (RFP) process for financial services and policies and procedures. There has
been some confusion from our vendors that have worked with the former Finance
Director. The vendors that work with the Finance/Treasurer department want to know
who has the authority to authorize business operations. The Finance Director has the
signing authority on all financial accounts for Burleigh County; as well as; the person
who is the liaison between the vendors and Burleigh County. | would suggest that in
order to clear up this confusion the Commission should appoint an Interim Finance
Director. The Interim Finance Director will not be considered the permanent Finance
Director and is in place to direct the Finance/Treasurer Department both internally and
externally until a candidate is hired or promoted that meets the qualifications that
Burleigh County requires for the Finance Director. | would suggest that our current
Deputy Finance Director be named as the Interim Finance Director to clear up any
confusion from the vendors and provide the leadership to the department employees.
During the Special Commission meeting on January 29, 2026, Deputy Finance Director
Taylor Schmidt provided an update regarding his progress toward his CPA certification.

316 N. 5™ ST, #106, PO Box 5518, BISMARCK, ND 58506-5518 * TELEPHONE 701-222-6669 * FAX 701-221-3395

046



BURLEIGH COUNTY
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

PAmM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS:

DIRECTOR MEGAN MARTIN
DESIREE HILBORN
LINDSAY BROWER

There has been a training plan put in place with Taylor Schmidt regarding the resources
needed for him to be able to attain his CPA certification within the eighteen-month
timeframe. Burleigh County cannot expect Taylor Schmidt to perform the amount of
work that currently requires him to work some evenings and weekends and also expect
him to have the time to study for the CPA certification and have a work/life balance.

e Commissioner Jerry Woodcox also mentioned that former Finance Director Clyde
Thompson would be willing to come back and help the Finance/Treasurer department
with closing the 2025 year and assisting with the adjusting entries and any of the other
financial processes that he is able to assist the department within order to have them
complete. Commissioner Woodcox facilitated a meeting between Clyde Thompson,
Deputy Finance Director Taylor Schmidt, Accountant | Britan Rabe and HR Director
Pam Binder. This was a meeting to discuss what Clyde Thompson would be able to help
the department with and what was needed to do so. A contract is in place with Clyde
Thompson, and we are currently setting up his access to the items he will need in order to
work on these projects.

e Treasurer Position: Because the candidate that was offered the Treasurer position
decline it, and with the other candidates not having strong experience in government
accounting, | would suggest that we reopen the Treasurer position internally to Burleigh
County for a period of no longer than one week. After the last Treasurer recruiting
process closed, it was found there was some confusion internally within the department
about the qualifications for the Treasurer position. After | had conversations with some of
the employees within the department, it was determined that the County may have a
current employee(s) with the needed qualifications for the Treasurer position.

e Accountant I/11 Position: With the exit of several positions in both 2024 and 2025 in the
Auditor/Treasurer/Finance departments it has become clear that there is a need for
another Accountant position. Therefore, I would suggest approval to post for another
Accountant position in the Finance/Treasurer department. Although this is not
specifically included within the 2026 budget, this will not require an amendment to the
budget. In the past there have been two Accountants, one in the Treasurer department and
one in the Finance department.

e Request for Proposal (RFP): The RFP closes on February 11, 2026. As of February 9,
2026, we have not received any submissions. However, Eide Bailly LLP has been in
communications with us and intends to submit their RFP response. | am not aware of any
other vendors that intend to submit an RFP response as of this time. The current plan of

316 N. 5™ ST, #106, PO Box 5518, BISMARCK, ND 58506-5518 * TELEPHONE 701-222-6669 * FAX 701-221-3395

047



BURLEIGH COUNTY
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

PAmM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS:

DIRECTOR MEGAN MARTIN
DESIREE HILBORN
LINDSAY BROWER

action would be to contract with Clyde Thompson to assist with the immediate finance
processes and to review the RFP and decide whether we want to award all projects or
certain projects and to whom we want to award these projects.

RECOMMENDATION: I would like to recommend that the Burleigh County Commissioners
appoint Deputy Finance Director Taylor Schmidt as the Interim Finance Director.

I would also recommend that the Burleigh County Commissioners approve the internal job
posting for the Treasurer position.

| would like to recommend that the Burleigh County Commissioners approve the job posting for
another Accountant I/11 for the Finance/Treasurer department.

The RFP recommendation will be dependent upon the needs of the Finance/Treasurer
department. 1 would recommend that we contract with a vendor to assist with the Financial
Reports and the Finance/Accounting Policies and Procedures. | would also recommend that we
review the budget process and see if we have a need to contract a part of, or all of the 2027
Budget process to a consultant.

Subject Two: Highway Department Follow up

BACKGROUND: In the January 29, 2026 Burleigh County Commission Meeting the
Commissioners approved promoting Daniel Schriock Senior Assistant County Engineer to
County Engineer. Senior Assistant County Engineer Casey Einrem will be reclassified to
Assistant County Engineer. HR Director Pam Binder has successfully negotiated compensation
for both Dan and Casey.

RECOMMENDATION: None needed, informational only.

Subject Three:

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:

316 N. 5™ ST, #106, PO Box 5518, BISMARCK, ND 58506-5518 * TELEPHONE 701-222-6669 * FAX 701-221-3395

048



ITEM

# 10



BURLEIGH COUNTY
AUXILIARY BOARD
APPLICATION FORM

Name: [w m:)f,x MCMDGJ Yl,(%/c{

Address: 7, 50 /‘/(wii [g04 S, Pisumarel, Np S8504

Home Phone: ___ Work: Cell:

. i T L
Email: _

Board or Commission on which you prefer to serve:
e hos! V‘?’:v«’jﬁﬂmmf o CommiHee
List below the skills or qualifications you could brmg to this Board or Commission:

Mg Fhan D 1/M-V5 waﬁﬁmg Wit @M//ﬁjh . 5 2hoods R0 bty 5 ly

Manndy, gﬂa \ 1/
If you have an special interes or reason for serving on this Board or Commission, please explain below.

Principal Occupation/Source of Income (check one)

hJFarmer [ Military I Investor/Retired I Clerical & Sales
I Laborer i Craftsman I Business Owner i Professional
[ Government ™ Student [ Other

List the name of each business or trust that is NOT the principal source of income, in which you
have a financial interest:

List below the associations or institutions with which you are closely associated, or serve as a

director or officer: /«(a;,ibd,?,-p,y Sehaol Poayd

Signature:,‘z’(\xz AVUWJMM oucas Date: _Jgin, 2, 2024

Please return application to: Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer - PO Box 5518 - Bismarck ND 58506

OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Appointed by Commission
Term Start Date

Term End Date

Oath Returned 050


Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line


BURLEIGH COUNTY
AUXILIARY BOARD
APPLICATION FORM

Name: /P A\«\X\A S\N\rﬂf"
Address; WI3D @ maode @X\\f ﬁstVL( Mb SSZED“

Home Phone: - Work: - Cell: - — NPT

7 \ o\
Email: Nraraeen e e o e e

Roard or Commission on which you prefer to serve
@Lwo\e.( 5\'\ Q OALw. OZ

List below the skills or quahflcatrons yod could brmg to t is Board or Commlssmn

"3}\\:\0.\\& Qoo & %@ %\‘A %bh 1%32&(‘3
9&\;; ﬁ \.LLCL O
if you havg'ény S E?‘hée sT-Of reason {or serving oh tRQIs Board or Co |ssnon, pl a%e e;‘;;}m below.

’L%wg O END

Prmcnpa%ccup?‘:%ﬁgoue‘e hémﬂgich& on 'A“s\‘(‘ { C-Af

O‘Q aniLaTiOV L o»aonn X\‘Q_Q.

I™ Farmer I™ Military I™ Clerical & Sales
l““‘ Laborer I Craftsman ™ Business Owner I~ professional
I Government I™ Student I other

List the name of each business or trust that is NOT the principal source of income, in which you
have a financial interest: (\\Q\

List below the associations or institutions with which you are closely associated, or serve as a
director or officer:

Qu:cvaw\r\ Tavr~ o~ Pho E\QQ\Q CoaX %&(\u& an.\’zl
(\Q N-aw~ R\a, \Q&_C\, Juxest 2(!::% QQ\A.C)(\Q_QX\ IDLDV\&\’\\
—ASMe

Signature: Date:

Please return application to: Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer - PO Box 5518 - Bismarck ND 58506

OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Appointed hy Commission
Term Start Date

Term End Date

Oath Returned,

051


Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line


BURLEIGH COUNTY
AUXILIARY BOARD

APPLICATION FORM

Name: Qara Pic

Address: ©312 Fox Meadow Place

Home Phone: Work: Cell: '~~~ - -

Ean | e et

Y o W e o

Board or Commission on which you prefer to serve:
Cownty Planning Commission o¢
B . . : : .
Schoel Distner Reorqanizahon Beoark

List below the skills or qualifications you could bring to this Board or Commission: _‘
Cnheal "ﬁr'm\a'.v), Alenbwve o

Q,Omm\m(cai‘{m, PrOb\un'SoMnm Ruah‘msh(P Bwf\bnj‘ Collabovahon,

\be—rei\s, Objecﬁw , Leader
If you have any special interest or reason for serving on this Board or Commission, please explain below.

| {oeik Forwards to an oppor unily o parhcipate locally fo pursie collaberahve objechwes.

Principal Occupation/Source of Income (check one)

I Farmer [ Military ™ Investor/Retired [ Clerical & Sales
[ Laborer [ Craftsman i Business Owner ¥ professional
[ Government I Student i Other

List the name of each business or trust that is NOT the principal source of income, in which you
have a financial interest: N |A

List below the associations or institutions with which you are closely associated, or serve as a
director or officer: P : Catnedral ¢€ St N\arﬁ’s Paance Counell Committee, Member

Signature: _gﬂz Date: /2.6.2025

Please return application to: Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer - PO Box 5518 - Bismarck ND 58506

OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Appointed by Commission

Term Start Date

Term End Date

Oath Returned

052



Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line


ITEM

# 11



Addenda item for February 16, 2026 Meeting

Action Requested
Discuss the ability of the Missouri Valley Complex Committee to request assistance from Burleigh
County Staff

Description: Recently a member of the committee requested assistance from the Burleigh County
Highway Department and that request was denied.

In order for this committee to complete tasks, from time to time they will need assistance. At this
commission table we have had the conversation in the past and | understood that the consensus of the
commission that this was approved

Action needed: | formally move that the Burleigh County Commission approve the use of County Staff as
needed by the Missouri ‘Valley Complex Committee.

054



ITEM

# 12



Burleigh County Building, Planning & Zoning burleighcobuilding@nd.gov

PO Box 5518 701-221-3727
Bismarck ND 58506
To: Burleigh County Commission
Re: New OHV Ordinance
Date: 2-11-2026
WF
From: Mitch Flanagan, Burleigh County Planning Director.
ITEM 1 Proposed Ordinance

Due to public discourse and concerns brought to the Burleigh County Commission, it has
been requested to create a local ordinance for the residents of this County when operating
Off Highway Vehicles in a Public Right of Way.

The highlighted sections of the draft ordinance are the proposed changes to the OHV
ordinance that was adopted in 2023.

Suggested Motion:
Under Consideration for a new OHV Ordinance for Burleigh County.

Attachments:
Ex. 1 OHV Ordinance draft 01.

Page1of1
056


mailto:burleighcobuilding@nd.gov

ORDINANCE NO. 26-01

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ORDINANCE 23-1 AMENDED ORDINANCE OF
BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO OPERATION OF ALL-TERRAIN OR OFF
HIGHWAY VEHICLES IN A PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAYS.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA.

SECTION 1. General Provisions

1.

Burleigh County Home Rule Charter allows for the creation of an ordinance which
provides for the safe operation of all-terrain or off highway vehicles while traveling
on all rights of ways of public roads.

SECTION 2. Purpose.

1. The purpose of this Ordinance is to control and regulate the use of registered off-

highway vehicle in the road right-of-way within Burleigh County, to ensure the
integrity of, and appropriate use of, said right-of-ways, and to promote the general
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Burleigh County.

SECTION 3. Definitions.

1.

“Exhibition driving” means: driving a vehicle in a manner which disturbs the peace by
creating or causing unnecessary engine noise, tire squeal, skid, or slide upon
acceleration or braking; or driving and executing or attempting one or a series of
unnecessarily abrupt turns; or jumping of ditches.

“Jumping of ditches” means: accelerating a vehicle at such speeds as to cause one
or more of the vehicle’s tires to leave the ground.

"Off-highway vehicle" means: Any motorized vehicle not designed for use on a
highway and capable of cross-country travel on land, snow, ice, marsh, swampland,
or other natural terrain. The term includes a motorized vehicle converted to operate
on snow. The term does not include an electric bicycle. An off-highway vehicle must
be classified into one of the following categories:
a. Class | off-highway vehicle is a vehicle that does not qualify as road capable
Under NDCC Chapters 39-21 and 39-27, has a seat or a saddle designed to
be straddled by the operator, and has handlebars for steering control of
two wheels.
b. Class Il off-highway vehicle is fifty inches [1270.00 millimeters] or less in width,
weighs one thousand two hundred pounds [544.31 kilograms] or less, and
travels on three or more nonhighway tires; or is sixty-five inches [1651

1|Page

057



ORDINANCE NO. 26-01

millimeters] or less in width, weighs two thousand pounds [907.19 kilograms]
or less, and travels on four or more nonhighway tires.

c. Class lll off-highway vehicle weighs less than eight thousand pounds
[3628.74 kilograms]; travels on skis, runners, tracks, or four or more tires; has
a seat; has a wheel, handlebars, or t steering for steering control; and is
designated for or capable of cross-country on or over land, water, sand, snow,
ice, marsh, swampland, or other natural terrain, but does not include a vehicle
registered by the North Dakota DMV under chapter 39-04 or 39-24.

d. Only an OHV with a minimum width of 50 inches meeting the
requirements of this Section may be operated on Burleigh County Roads. No
other class of OHV’s are allowed to operate upon any road, street or highway
in this County kept open for vehicular traffic.

4. “Road Right-of-Way” means: land, property, or any interest therein, acquired by a
governing entity for or devoted to road purposes and includes approaches or
driveways into private property.

SECTION 4. Operation of Off Highway Vehicles in Right of Way

1. No person may engage in exhibition driving of any vehicle in the road right-of-way.
2. Exceptions are granted for OHVs operated by government employees when in the
performance of official government business, including:
a. in normal operations of a property owner, business or agricultural activity
would be exempt
3. Anindividual may not operate an OHV on the shoulder, bottom of ditch or
slope of any road, street, or highway.
4. Licensed driver over 16 years of age may operate a registered
OHV on a paved highway designated and posted at a speed not exceeding 65,
miles per hour. An individual may not operate an OHV on a paved highway if the
OHV is unable to attain a speed, on a paved level surface, of at least 25 miles
per hour.
5. The operator of an OHV may make a direct crossing of a street or road only
if:
a. The crossing is made at an angle of approximately 90
degrees to the direction of the highway and at a place where
no obstruction prevents a quick and safe crossing.
b. The OHV is brought to a complete stop before crossing the
shoulder or main traveled way of the highway.
c. The operator yields the right-of-way to all oncoming traffic
which constitutes an immediate hazard.

6. An individual may not operate an OHV in the following ways, which

2|Page

058



ORDINANCE NO. 26-01

are declared to be unsafe and a public nuisance:

a.

In a careless, reckless, or negligent manner so as to
endanger the person or property of another or to cause
injury or damage to another person or the property of
another person.
While under the influence of intoxicating liquor or a
controlled substance.
Without a manufacturer-installed or equivalent muffler in
good working order and connected to the OHV’s exhaust
system.
On any private land where the private land is posted
prohibiting trespassing. The name and address of the person
posting the land and the date of posting must appear on
each sign in legible characters. The posted signs must be
readable from outside the land and be placed conspicuously
at a distance of not more than 880 yards apart. Land entirely
enclosed by a fence or other enclosure is sufficiently posted
by posting of these signs at or on all gates through the fence
or enclosure.
An individual may not operate an OHV without having in
possession a valid driver's license.
When an OHV is operated within the right-of-way of any
road, street, or highway, headlamps and tail lamps must
always be on.
An individual may not operate an OHV within the right-of-
way of any highway while towing a trailer, unless the trailer
being towed is connected to the OHV by a secure hitch.
An individual under the age of 18 years may not operate,
ride, or otherwise be propelled on an OHV unless the person
wears a safety helmet meeting United States Department of
Transportation standards.
An operator of an OHV may not carry a passenger while
operating the vehicle unless the OHV is equipped and
recommended by the manufacturer to carry a passenger and
the passenger is carried as recommended by the
manufacturer.
Any occupant must, while wearing the safety belt, be able to
set their feet flat on the floor of the OHV and be able to
simultaneously touch the grab bar attached to the roll cage,
or in the alternative the occupant who weighs at least 40
pounds may wear a 4- or 5-point harness installed according
to manufacturer’s instructions.

3|Page

059



ORDINANCE NO. 26-01

7. Only peace officers of this state and their respective duly authorized
representatives may enforce this chapter.

8. A person who violates subsection a, b or d of paragraph 6 of this
section is guilty of an offense. Any person who violates any other provision of this
section shall be assessed a fee of fifty dollars.

Section 5. OHV Equipment

1. To operate a Class Ill OHV on County roads or streets, the OHV must be equipped
with all of the following.

a.

2

T T Sm o ano

one mirror on the driver side and one mirror on the
passenger side.

a horn.

a speedometer.

two tail/brake lights.

two headlights.

a motor of at least 550 cubic centimeters.

a factory installed roll cage.

turn signals on the front and rear of the vehicle.

factory installed suspension.

a metal license plate centered on the rear of the vehicle, with a license plate
light; and

safety belts for the driver and all occupants that are properly
adjusted and fastened while in motion.

2. To operate a Class [l OHV on County roads or streets, the OHV must be equipped
with all of the following.

a.
b
c
d.
e.
f.
g8
h
i.

one mirror on the driver side

a horn.

a speedometer.

single tail/single brake lights.

single headlight.

a motor of at least 550 cubic centimeters.

factory installed suspension.

license plate sticker or hard plate centered on the rear of the vehicle,
safety belts for the driver and all occupants that are properly
adjusted and fastened while in motion.

3. Beth headlights and taillights must be on at all times while the vehicle is in
operation. No auxiliary lights may be turned on while the vehicle is in
Operation.

4|Page

060



ORDINANCE NO. 26-01

4. If the vehicle is being operated with tracks, they must be made of rubber or similar
material. No metal can come in contact with the street surface
while the vehicle is in motion.

Section 6. Operation by Persons Under Age 16.
1. Anindividual must be aged 16 or over and have in their possession a valid
driver's license to operate an OHV on or in any County right-of-way.

Section 7. Electric Personal Assistive Mobility Device.

“Electric personal assistive mobility device” means a self-balancing device with two non-
tandem wheels designed to transport not more than one person and operated by an electric
propulsion system that limits the maximum speed of the device to 15 miles per hour or less.
Electric personal assistive mobility devices are not classified as motor vehicles for the purposes
of this section.

1. A person may operate an electric personal assistive mobility device
on public sidewalks.
2. An electric personal assistive mobility device may not be operated
on the trail system except for devices operated by the mobility impaired or
operated by peace officers, emergency personnel, maintenance personnel or
special event personnel in the performance of their official duties.
3. An electric personal assistive mobility device may be operated on a
roadway only:
a. while making a direct crossing of a roadway in a marked or
unmarked crosswalk.
b. where no sidewalk is available, and the posted speed on the
roadway is 25 mph or less.
c. where the sidewalk is so obstructed as to prevent safe use.
d. when directed by a traffic control device or by a peace
officer.
temporarily in order to gain access to a motor vehicle; or
f. when operated by an on-duty peace officer in an emergency
situation.

4. An electric personal assistive mobility device may not be operated
at any time while carrying more than one person.

5. A person operating an electrical personal assistive mobility device
on a sidewalk must yield the right-of-way to pedestrians at all times.

6. Every electric personal assistive mobility device when in use at
nighttime must be equipped with a lamp on the front which shall emit a white light
visible from a distance of at least five hundred feet to the front and with a red
reflector on the rear. A lamp emitting a red light visible from a distance of five

5|Page

061



ORDINANCE NO. 26-01

hundred feet to the rear may be used in addition to the red reflector. This section
may be satisfied if the operator of the electric personal assistive mobility device
wears a headlight and reflectors on their person.

7. An electric personal assistive mobility device must be equipped
with a braking system that when employed will enable the operator to bring the
device to a controlled stop.

8. A person under 18 years of age must wear a helmet when operating an electric
personal assistive mobility device.

9. Every person operating an electric personal assistive mobility
device must be aware of existing conditions and potential hazards on the
sidewalk and must exercise due care in operating the device.

10. A violation of this section is an infraction.

SECTION 8. Penalty for Offenses While Operating in Right of Way.

1. Any person who violates this ordinance must be assessed a fee of fifty dollars.

SECTION 9. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of
this ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 10. Severability Clause. If any section provision or part of this ordinance shall
be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional such adjudication shall not affect the validity of
the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or
unconstitutional.

SECTION 11. When Effective. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final
passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.

First Reading Passed:

Second Reading Passed:

Passed and adopted this day of 2026.

Brian Bitner , Chairperson

ATTEST:

6|Page

062



ORDINANCE NO. 26-01

Mark Splonskowski, County Auditor

7|Page

063



	February 17, 2026
	County Park Board
	2026 - 01 - 05 - Park Board Meeting Minutes
	#6
	Parks ND Wildlife agreement
	Parks Maintenance Tech - 2026
	County Commission
	2026 - 01 - 29 - Meeting Minutes - Special
	2026 - 02 - 02 - Meeting Minutes
	Consent Abatement letter 2.17.26.pdf
	Sheet1

	Consent LEGACY GIRLS FASTPITCH SOFTBALL BOOSTERS_Redacted
	Consent 2nd Approach Permits - Bartsch
	#8
	Highway 1.1
	Highway 2.1
	Highway 3.1
	Highway 4.1
	Highway 5.1
	Highway 6.1
	Highway 7.1
	#9
	Binder 1
	#10
	Mark 1
	Mark 2
	Mark 3
	#11
	Munson 1.A
	#12
	OHV 1
	OHV 2



